Town of Mecan Regular Monthly Meeting -May 8, 2018 1561 Evergreen Montello WI 53949 May 8th, 2018 Town of Mecan Regular Meeting called to order at 7:00 p.m. Present Michael Raddatz, Brandon Frazer, Nancy Reuter, Caroline Gemoll and Valorie Schable.

Minutes of April 17, 2018 monthly meeting read by Caroline Gemoll, motion to approve minutes with corrections by Nancy Reuter, 2nd by Brandon Frazer.

Passed

Treasurer's report read by Valorie Schable, motion to put the treasurer's report on file by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Nancy Reuter.

Mike Raddatz opened bids From Ferner and Scotts and the County Highway Department and reviewed, he stated that they may not be able to make a decision. Mike had questions on bids, wanted to know if the township needs polymer or not as one he was told that he would not need. Professionals on hand stated that not necessary but with polymer roads would be completed shorter time. Mike reviewed Bids on roads and the County Highway Department was the best deal. Bidders present stated that there bid is stone and the County Highway \$47000 is just an estimate. Mike stated he will need to clarify with the county and May need crack sealing done. Caroline stated she received a bid via email and did not open to check as she never received one via email. Opened email this was just a Solicitor. Mike stated that the bid was to send a sealed bid and will not consider this bid. Mike stated that bid is now between Scott's and the Highway department.

Fox court to Cty C Miked requested a bid for the Slurry Seal. \$26000.00. Contractor stated that he would need to stockpile the product somewhere.

Brushing Mike stated that he did not do anything with the bid but Highway one pass over 8K. Stated that he will have Henke do the mowing.

19th street Mike was on the road with Town of Montello and The State. They were all out there measuring the road. The Town of Mecan or the Town of Montello was not getting credit for 372 ft of this road. Which we thought was the Town of Montello. Town of Montello will take 186ft. on Fern by White Lake resort and the Town of Mecan will have 19th road.

19th avenue will need to have Single chip seal up to the 372ft which the 372ft need to have double chip seal.

Chippewa Pass and WigWam and Moccisan \$17500. Katie lane and Bary will chip seal and fog. 12250.

Went over budget numbers to see if the Town can do all the roads that will be required. We will need to use the contingency fund for the roads that need to be repaired.

Board of review Caroline stated that she did not received any objection forms that were due 24 hrs prior to Board of Review meeting to schedule.

Budget was updated.

Citizens Comment - None.

Zoning - Caroline stated did not receive permit from Steve Rajah Caroline she has sent a bill for double the amount to Steve Rajah. Bonfiegelo has sent building permit. Mike stated that he was notified of another big building on Riverview Dr. Caroline stated she will check with the county.

Correspondence- Mike brought to Clerk attention about MFG home parks to have park owners billed for the Personal Property Taxes due. Discussion on Mfg housing. Caroline will check with the Wisconsin Towns to clarify what types of property can be included in this.

Caroline questioned the fire bill on 19th stating to send to the Electric company. She will send bill to the Adams County Electric Company.

Caroline received WTA membership cards.

Voucher 109-114 read by Mike Raddatz. Motion to approve voucher by Nancy Rueter, 2nd by Brandon Frazer. Passed

Next meeting will be June 12, 2018 7:00 p.m.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Nancy Reuter, 2nd by Brandon Frazer meeting adjourned 8:49pm.